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MEMORANDUM 

 

M20-69 

Sustainable and Cooperative Management of Atlantic Coastal Fisheries 

 

July 7, 2020 

  

To: Atlantic Herring Management Board, Technical Committee, Advisory Panel, and 
Interested Parties  

From: Toni Kerns, ISFMP Director   

Subject: Atlantic Herring Area 1A Days Out Meeting on July 23 

 

Atlantic Herring Management Board members from the States of Maine and New Hampshire, and 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts will meet on July 23, 2020 from 10 a.m. to Noon to review 
landings to date and discuss potential changes to days out measures for the 2020 Area 1A (inshore 
Gulf of Maine) fishery for Season 1. Days out measures can include specification of the number of 
consecutive landings days, weekly landings limits, and restrictions on at-sea transfers. This meeting 
will be held via webinar and conference call. The call and the webinar information are included 
below: 
 

Atlantic Herring Days Out Meeting 
July 23rd, 2020 

10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. 
Webinar link: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7337839744604085772. 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email with information to connect to the webinar. 
We strongly recommend connecting to the webinar using the computer audio (VoIP). For those 
who will not be joining the webinar but would like to listen in, please refer to your confirmation 

email for dial-in information. 
 

The 2020 Area 1A allowable catch limit (ACL) is 2,957 metric tons (mt) after adjusting for the 
research set-aside, the 30 mt fixed gear set-aside, and the fact that Area 1A closes at 92% of the 
sub-ACL. The Board established the following allocations for the 2020 Area 1A ACL: 72.8% available 
from June 1 – September 30 and 27.2% available from October 1 – December 31. In April, the 
Board set effort controls for Season 1 in Area 1A (refer to Memo 20-50 for specifics). 
 
Please contact Max Appelman, Fishery Management Plan Coordinator, at 703.842.0716 or 
mappelman@asmfc.org for more information. 
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